
From: Yaga, Dylan (Fed)
To: Regenscheid, Andrew R. (Fed)
Subject: RE: MIT Club and Blockchain
Date: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 3:34:45 PM

Sure, we can meet then. I got a formal invite from Donna the other day with the following schedule:
Time Activity Description
2:00 –
2:15

Check-In and Networking MIT Alumni to staff sign in table

2:15 –
2:30

Welcome and NCCoE Overview MIT Alumni Club Introduction - Eric Berger
NCCoE Overview - Donna Dodson, Director of
NCCoE

2:30 -
3:00

Discussion Topic #1 Quantum Resistant Cryptography - Dustin Moody,
NIST

3:00 –
3:30

Discussion Topic #2 Block Chain Technology - Dylan Yaga, NIST

3:30 -
3:45

Break

3:45 -
4:30

NCCoE Demos Group will split into at least two groups if # of
people is over 15
Each demo is approx. 15 minutes
· Health
· Energy
· IOT

4:30 Closing Wrap Up / Questions & Comments
Post-
Event

Nantucket's Reef
9755 Traville Gateway Drive
Rockville, MD 20850

Post-Event Social Reception

 
 
I just lists me for blockchain stuff; so I’m not sure whether she is still expecting you to speak. I doubt
anyone would say no to you speaking; and I can cover my section with time for you to present any
information you would like.
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------
Dylan Yaga
Computer Scientist, Computer Security Division
Information Technology Laboratory
National Institute of Standards and Technology
Email: dylan.yaga@nist.gov |  Phone: (301) 975-6004
----------------------------------------------------------------------
 

From: Regenscheid, Andrew (Fed) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 3:29 PM
To: Yaga, Dylan (Fed) <dylan.yaga@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: MIT Club and Blockchain
 
Could we meet at 8:30AM on Thursday?  I can drop by your office.
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mailto:andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov
mailto:dylan.yaga@nist.gov


Honestly, I haven't talk to Donna about this much, either.  I suspect she's still expecting me to
go, although maybe the thought now is that just you would present.  Do you know?
 
-Andy
 

From: Yaga, Dylan (Fed)
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 3:25 PM
To: Regenscheid, Andrew (Fed)
Subject: RE: MIT Club and Blockchain
 
Hi Andy,
 
I will be out the rest of today and tomorrow. Thursday morning I will be in at NIST until 10am, but I
have a 9:30am meeting there.
 
I wasn’t given much direction on what to present, just what I have been working on. I have a small
number of slides which explains the topic of blockchains at a high level and then dives into the
rationale behind our project, the goals and expected outcomes.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 3:21 PM
To: Yaga, Dylan (Fed) <dylan.yaga@nist.gov>
Subject: MIT Club and Blockchain
 
Dylan,
 
Are you going to be at NIST tomorrow (or later today)?  We should talk about Friday’s MIT Club
meeting and the blockchain session.
 
-Andy
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